Derrick Trotman

Creative/Film Director

PROFILE

As a creative specializing in film, my drive is to not just tell a story, but experience emotions through color, light, shadows and movement. It is through my work that I challenge societal and cultural norms, make statements and mold messages of change, and push to give a voice to diverse groups. My creative process has been curated by my personal experiences and the mentoring from the talent that surrounds me.

- (303) 408-5944
- trotmande@gmail.com
- www.derricktrotman.com
- @derricktrotman

EDUCATION

BA in Communication, Advertising
Brigham Young University 2015 - 2020

Accolades

2020 Student Emmy Nominee 2019 Clios Award Winner 2019 Young One's ADC Cube Winner 2019 Telly Award Winner 2019 Addy's Award Winner

SKILLS

Directing Creative Directing

Adobe Suite Deck Design/Pitch

Color Grading RED Certified

WORK EXPERIENCE

Creative Filmmaker

2019

Google Creative Lab, New York City, NY

Bewteen the concepting and actual creating of ideas, whether filmed or animated commercials, I am hands on throughout the entire creative process of content across a handful of projects and teams. As well as taking on special projects straight from Sundar, CEO, and his executive team. I am challenged everyday with solving worlwide issues inside this tech giant using unique creative approaches and creating mass reach campaigns.

Producer 2016-2019

BYU Football, Provo, UT

Directed, filmed, and edited social content, promos and highlights from practice, games and team events. Co-directed a short documentary series, under the direction of Coach Sitake, capturing the joyous and hard days within the tight football family. Worked with the NFL Draft Video Coordinator during the 2017 and 2018 NFL Draft.

A/V Productions Technician

2015-2016

BYU A/V Productions, Provo, UT

Provided high quality audio and visual services for BYU's biggest sport games and even NCAA Tournaments, along with other high profile events hosted in BYU facilities. Worked with ESPN Network to broadcast top games across the country with one of the strongest fan bases in NCAA.

References

Kellan Davidson

Errol Seaver

T: (919) 819-7780

Google CL Lead Filmmaker

E: kellan@google.com

Former BYU Football Video Coordinator

T: (914) 552-1052

E: errol_seaver@byu.edu